

Pine Belt Pacer Business Meeting 12/30 @3PM

Attendance:

Charles Jackson

Drew Blake

Brandi Blake

Jane Kersh

Becky Ryder

Stacy Reischman-Fletcher

Nestor Anzola

- I. Steam Whistle
 - A. Short Volunteers on bringing Food
 - B. Becky bringing greens, cookies, fruit, and paper goods
 - C. Facebook Post to be made on food needed for race

- II. Audit
 - A. State needs Financial Records from Previous calendar year
 - B. Board Minutes needed
 - C. Due Jan 31st

- III. Officers
 - A. Arromon is to take on position of Social Chair (Brandi has stepped down Drew offered to help Arromon as needed)
 - B. Sam McSparrin is to take on the office of Secretary
 - C. Charles Jackson is to remain president until Feb. 11 of 2019

- IV. By Laws
 - A. Discussion of changing the wording of "Anyone" in the first paragraph of the by laws
 - B. All business meetings are to be held by the board only
 - C. Statement needs to be added in the regards of removing general members
 - D. Charles sending revisions to Becky for updates

- V. Couch-2-5K Program
 - A. Audrey and Becky to host Training event sometime in January